

October 16, 2020

Sask Valley Rural Water Utility c/o RM of Rosthern #403 P.O. Box 126 ROSTHERN, SK SOK 3R0

Dear Waterworks Owner/Operator:

RE: Precautionary Drinking Water Advisory

Please be advised that the Water Security Agency is <u>rescinding</u> a <u>portion</u> of the Precautionary Drinking Water Advisory (PDWA) for the Sask Valley Rural Water Utility's distribution system (including the Hamlets of Neuanlage, Gruenthal, and Blumenthal only) which was issued on October 1, 2020, effective immediately this Friday October 16, 2020 at 3:45 pm. <u>Please be advised that the remainder of the water utility will remain under a PDWA until further notice.</u>

All necessary samples have been taken, and have come back with good results. No positive bacteria were found in the two sets of samples. The chlorine levels are being maintained above the regulatory limit at all times, in the areas mentioned above, and all of the proper measures have been taken to put the distribution system back into service.

In consultation with the Saskatchewan Health Authority, we agree no potential health risk currently exists for the Sask Valley Rural Water Utility's distribution system, in the area mentioned above, and the advisory previously issued is hereby removed.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please do not he sitate to contact me at (306) 230-3254.

Sincerely,

Lee Reinhart

Environmental Project Officer

Lu Rinhas

Environmental and Municipal Management Services Division, Water Security Agency Saskatoon. SK.

cc. Barry Wright, Manager, Environmental and Municipal Management Services Division, Water Security Agency

Brent Latimer, Michael Newell, PHI; Saskatchewan Health Authority, Saskatoon

Water Security Agency, Regina

Water Security Agency, Communications Branch